MAR/17/2015/TUE 10:40 AM A MAR FAT No. 504 340 5004 P.001/002
03/13/2015  16:31 Jefferson Parish Purchasing {FAX)5043642693 P.005/006

INVITATION TO BID
DATE:  3M3/2015 THIS IS NOT AN ORDER Page: 4

BID NO.: 50-00112844 JEFFERSON PARISH
PLURCHAS! gﬁ BL%;E)I(’?RTMENT

PO,
GRETNA, LA, 70054-0009
604-364-2678

f VENDOR: 27118 BLANK BID CORY VENDOR LBUYER: CGasper

Bids will be received until 11:00 AM, 31182015 via fax: 504.364-25893 or via onling at wwweleffparish.net

Ae per LSA-RS 47301 et seq., all governmental bodies ara axcluded from payment of sales taxes to any Loulsiana taxing
body. Queotations shatl be based an F.O.B. Agency warehouse or jobsite, anywhere within the Parish as designated by the
Purchasing Department.

JEFFERSON PARISH reserves the right fo cancel all or any part of an order if not shipped promptly. No charges will be
aliowed for parking or cartage unless specified In quotation. Tha order must not bs filled ata higher grice than quoted.
JEFFERSON PARISH rezerves the right to cancel at any time and for any reason by issuing a THIRTY (30) day written
notice to the coniractor.

JEFFERSON PARISH is expasting all products ko be new and all work is to bs dene in a warkman-fike manner, according
to standard practices. Any deviations or alterations from the spacifications must ba [ndicated and backup documentation
suppiled with vour guotation.

DELIVERY: FOB JEFFERSON PARISH
INDICATE DELIVERY DATE ON EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES

INDICATE STARTING TIME {IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCTION WORK
INDICATE COMPLETION TIME {IN DAYS) FOR CONSTRUCGTION WORK

In the event that addenda are issued with this bid, bidders MUBT acknowledge alf addenda on the bid form. Bidder must
acknowledga recelpt of an addendum on the bid form aa indicated. Failureto acknowledge any addendum on the bid
form will reault in bid refaction. ‘

Acknowledge Receipt of Addenda: NUMBER:
NUMBER:

NUMBER:
NUMBER;

LOUISIANA CONTRACTOR'S LICENSE NO.: {if applicable)

*** ALL BIDDERS MUST COMPLETE SECTION BELOW **+

FIRM NAMIE; J—

A e, Ziiler o
(Sh:?::? b?:::md frara) é;ﬁg& L{;—MM Tm? .4 (e.s'
FRINT OR TYPE NAME:

& Cf@ 53 & ‘
1578 WhieT Gk ExXAS
CITY, STATEWE(M - o d 4 Z1p: ? {} é) ? c((

N F4 H
TELEPHONE: @?-’%l—' 3o 00 FAX ‘fw‘ Fv0 Shey

EMAIL ADDRESS:

ADDRESS:

TOTAL PRICE OF ALL BID JTEMS: § 7g ) 34
BoTE Goc> Fime Go Davs”




MAR/17/2015/TUF 10:40 AM A MAR ' FAX No. 504 340 5004 F.002/002

0311312015  16:32 Jefferson Parish Purchasing (FAX)5043642693 P.006/008
DATE: 313/2015 Page: &
INVITATION TO BID FROM JEFFERSON PARISH - continued
BID NQ.: 50-00112644 SEALED BID
NUMBER | QUANTITY | UM BESCRIPTION OF ARTICLES oTes TOTALS
. { e / 7/1 0
1 4200 TN 0010 - Carpet Tlie [?wm it 5 3L
Roy - GBlv
Color - Tumblowsad 7448
59.80 9quare Yards per carton
© {0 pleces per carfon)

Matarials Only « Library Dapartment
ia installing tha carpet tile,

®

057 | 331
%52

2 300 ROLL 0020 - Tac Tiles

G

3 1.09 EA 0038 - FREIGHT

pdasl




